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United States District Court of the @nth Circuit

For

The Central District OFf Californiadp

%

Civil Action Numbercgé;
%
4,
O

Reginald Robert Watkins
Plaintiff

—_—y S

Donald Sterling
And

The Sterling Family Trust
Defendant; et All

2 Wn W W Wy Wi i n in

Civil Rights Complaint Action

«ksisp

I the plaintiff Reginald Robert Watkiﬁg) o hereby bring this Civil Rights

Complaint Action against the defendant Ddﬁ%%3 Sterling and The Sterling
Family Trust for the defendant's violation of the plaintiff's Civil Rights

pursuant to 42 U.S.C.S. 1981(a). C)
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Jurisdiction G%J>

28 U.S.C.S. 1343(a)(4) lawfully states that; The Disﬁp'ct Court shall
have original jurisdiction of any civil action authoriz&@ y law to be

commenced by any person to recover damages to redress or toC@eEure equit-

able or other relief under any act of congress providing for ¢ protec—

tion of civil rights. (Z)i

28 U.S.C.S. 1343 confers jurisdiction on District Courts to hear certalw:»
causes of action, namely, questions arising under acts of congress where (Qﬁb
federal right is being asserted that provides for équal rights of citizen;

it merely gives dqu;§ct court power to hear causes and acts when rights

are asserted under prov131ons. Dorak vs. Shapp, 403 F. Supp 863.

District Courts have subjééiswatter jurisdiction grounded on 42 U.S.C.S.
1981 through 28 U.S.C.S8. 1343 é?@nforce Thirteenth Amendment to the Uni-
ted States Constitution to prohigg%sfll racial discrimination which depri-

ve any person of full and equal benefﬁ}?yf all laws. United States vs. Ch-

icago 549 F. 2d 415, \’%

28 U.S.C.S. 1343 is tied to 42 U.S.C.S. 1981 gnd has broad jurisdictional
grounds to redress deprivation of any constitutiq:}l right to redress dep-
rivation of equal rights where rights are secured by statue. Tayyari vs.

New Mexico State University 495 F. Supp 1365,
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Background ®()

On and about April 25, 2014 Donald Sterling, the NatWomal Basketball Ass-

ociation Team owner of the Los Angeles Clippers, was heagd on recorded ta-
pe spewing bigoted and derogatory racist sentiment about hié3%§slikes for

the people of the Black American Race. <§>

The bigoted racist remarks from Donald Sterling were broadcasted ;gkzgeard

. . . . [ ]
on live television, (}

O

Due to the vile and disgusted racist remarks of Donald Sterling toward peorﬁb
ple of the Black A?grican Race, Donald Sterling was banned for 1life from all
activity participatfgi and ownership per order of the Commissioner of the

National Basketball Asngfation, Mr. Adam Silver.

Upon hearing the offensive, aﬁ?s}ve, attacking racist remarks from Los Ang-
eles Clippers Basketball team 8<g§r Donald Sterling, I the plaintiff Regin-
ald Robert Watkins became emotiona§i§>upset and emotionally disturbed, I
was affected mentally in a deep and pfﬁ% nd way. Donald Sterling's racist
remarks about me a black man who is a meﬁé%%)of the Black American Race has
forever altered and changed my life as to my amental health, I may never re-—
cover or be the same, as such therefor I am suing) onald Sterling for the

violation of my civil rights pursuant to 42 U.S.C.S% 1981,

S
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‘ Z Statement Of The Facts ®()

On and around about Friday April 25, 2014 Donald Stéé&'ng the owner of

L4

the Los Angeles Clippers National Association BasketbaliZTeam was heard

Q

speaking racist sentiments on recorded tape regarding his d®gust and

dislike for people of the Black Race. The TMZ News affiliate rqgéased an

audio recording of Los Angeles Clippers owner Donald Sterling teldyi his

friend Ms. V. Stivano that " It bothers me a lot that you want to br-
[ ]

oadcast that you're associating with Black People, do you have to? . Doézz)
ald Sterling went on to tell Ms. V. Stivano " The little I ask you is not (zb

to promote it ( youxr association with Black People) and not to bring them

(Black People) to anjﬁof my games”™. Lastly Los Angeles Clippers owner Don-

ald Sterling stated'tbk cg}iend Ms. V. Stivano, not to post photos of her-

self with Black People, i§2é§ding National Basketball Association Hall of

Famer Mr. Ervin Majic JOhnSOJZZZ'

Q

When I the plaintiff Reginald Robe£$2§?tkins a black man in this Civil Ri-~
ghts complaint heard the television téég ecording account of the derago-
tory and bigoted remarks of Donald SterliﬁZéf;rected towards myself a bl-
ack man and directed towards other people of gy black race, I the plaintiff
became very sick to my stomach and very distruég}:p my mind. Since hearing
the racist remarks of Donald Sterling I have begun<%% develop a deep con-—
cern and fear for my safety and for the wholesome well-being as a black

‘C§ man living in this country of the United States of America.

S

W§én Barack Obama the President of the United States calls the deragotory

bigoé%ﬂ yremarks of Donald Sterling " racist" that concerns me profoundly.

When erjﬁrvin Majic Johnson calls Donald Sterling's bigoted deragatory

remarks Jsigl'st", that disturbs me. When Mr. Michael Jordan calls the

outrageous hat (%)femarks of Donald Sterling "racist™, that alarms me.

O

o
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Donald Sterling's racist remarks about black peoq}é did cut through me
like a bullet to my heart. My heart felt the emotiggéé impact. The ra-
cist remarks of Donald Sterling weighed heavily on my \?d. The though-
ts in my mind began to race out of control with thoughts g;%§anick, wor-—
ry, and anxiety. I felt that Donald Sterling's racist remark§<§> e an

offered deliberate invitation for the sole purpose of recruiting(§Zber

‘(b)
whites who also shared like Donald Sterling those racist viewpoints <£Lt
harbor a deep hatred and very deep dislike for a black person like mysékf)
When Donald Sterling showcased his racist attitude of hatred for myself a§£¢b
the people of the black race, the deep inner voice of my soul spoke to me

and stated that " ﬁéb le like Donald Sterling have no place in a World who-
se Creator has endower (ﬁ&l people of every race with the universal right

to be treated equally witKjkhe upmost compassion, upmost love, and upmost

"
respect”. ¢228f

I Reginald Watkins the plaintiffigég,ckman am one of the many men and wo-
men, who have served in the United St Military and have provided secur-—
ity and safety to all of the citizens ofSZ?é\United States of Ameriga. As
we all should know that many of the men and<£%men who serve in the United

States military are people of the black race. A rently Donald Sterling do-
O

es not value the good and great contributions that<21ack people like myself

have provided to the country of the United States.

&
(5E9 I the plaintiff Reginald Robert Watkins ( a black person) have three(3) hon-
(<g§ble discharges. I was honorably discharged from the United States Army,
thééh ited States Army Reserve, and the United States National Guard. I am
certaihgi have fully and truly earned the right to enjoy all benefits as a

citizen in6%8§s free nation of the United States of America,

I am deeply hufﬁ?é d offended by the deragotary, bigoted and racist remarks

of the Los Angeles<é}ippers owner Donald Sterling. When he Donald Sterling

e
OO) (4)
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stated on tape that he did not want black peopf§i1}ke myself to attend
\J

the basketball games of the Los Angeles Clippers. %%Spracist remarks fr-
om Donald Sterling have affected my equal rights as 3(22 ek person. The

racist remarks of Donald Sterling do clearly violate my Cf;%§ Rights pur-

suant to 42 U.S.C.S. 1981(e). %

When Los Angeles Clippers owner Donald Sterling stated on recordé§zgﬁ e,

"that he did not want black people like myself to attend his Los Angeles

o

Clippers basketball games, I the plaintiff was deeply hurt and offended ()

by the bigoted, deragotory, and racist remarks of Donald Sterling. Donald (2>
Sterling's racist remarks have violated my Civil Equal Rights pursuant to

42 U.S8.C.S. 1981(a)—<§). Accordingly as such, I the plaintiff Reginald Ro-
bert Watkins a black pengﬁh am suing Donald Sterling for the violation of

my Civil Equal Rights puréé%?i to 42 U.S.C.S. 1981

42 U.5.C.S. 1981 (af<étﬁtement Of Equal Rights:

<
Equal Rights Under The Law: All pe}§%§§ within the jurisdiction of the

United States shall have the same rightk in every state and territory to
Y

make and enforce contracts, to sue, be paféggj, give evidence, and to the

full and equal benefits of all laws and proceqdings for the security of

persons and property as is enjoyed by white citiz@)§.

@

Intentional Discrimination

&

‘CS Los Angeles Clippers owner Donald Sterling intentionally discriminated

Q

(zéainst me the plaintiff a black person, when Donald Sterling told his

Q

Qﬁ iend Ms. V. Stivano that he (Donald Sterling) was bothered that Ms.

StivanQ?@as associating with black people. Donald Sterling intentionally

discrimin @Qd against me the plaintiff a black person, when Donald Ster-
ling told his<§> friend Ms. V. Stivano not to promote her association

with black peoéiil%md not to bring black people to his Los Angeles Clippers

basketball games.

@
Q ®
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42 U.S.C.S. 1981(a) provides in relevant part tg%E)all persons shall have
the same rights to full and equal benefit of all 1§§%9@nd proceedings for

the security of persons and property as is enjoyed by‘éﬁéye people.

To state a claim under 42 U.S.C.S. 1981, a plaintiff must aﬁ%%?ﬂl) member-
ship in a racial minority; (2) defendant's intent to discrimin <§§n the

basis of race; (3) discrimination concerning one of the enumerate ivities.

I the plaintiff here Reginald Robert Watkins am a black man of the blaEk(}

race and therefor am a member of a racial minority in the United States égzzb

America. The racist, bigoted and deragotory remarks of Donald Sterling did

intentionaly discrfﬁéfﬁte against me a black person on the basis of my bl-
ack race. Donald Sterléﬂg did discriminate against me a person of a black
race concerning one of théjbnumerated activities, such enumerated activity
being the enjoyment of a propé%xx rights as is enjoyed by white citizens,

to attend the Los Angeles Clippené)Basketball games. Donald Sterling has

T4
no lawful right to discriminate agé§) black people like myself by sugg-
esting on tape that black people like m 1f are not welcome as a citizen
to attend a public event at a public faci '<f>on public property. The pub-
lic event at a public facility on public proper&%, is the Los Angeles Cl-

ippers basketball game played at the United Stapﬁg}ACenter located in down-

Kz

town Los Angeles California.

&

‘CS The current language of the Federal Equal rights Law 42 U.S.C.S. 1981 (e)

6%599 only be read to protect all of 42 U.S.C.S. 1981(a) rights against both

g €§Fmental and private inferences. 42 U.S.C.S. 1981 affords a federal re—

medy inst private discrimination on the basis of race. U.S. Court of App-—-

eals of Kﬁk 3rd Circuit 784 F. 2d 505. Discrimination based on race seems at

a minimum to<§% olve discrimination directed against an individual because he
or she is genet$§z ly part of an ethnic race of people., 42 U.S.C.S. 1981 is

intended to protect(i}om discrimination identifiable classes of people who
o

o
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Q

are subjected to discrimination soley because of(p%éir ancestry or ethnic

characteristic. U.S.D.C. of the 9th Circuit, 673 F. S%%b. 2d 1194 (Novem-
ber 20, 2009). \g'

“q

To state a claim pursuant to 42 U.S.C.S. 1981 a plaintiff mu ﬁlege that
the discrimination took place because of the individual's race, %g% Vs,

Ayotte 806 F. Supp. 2d 118, U.S.D.C. of the lst Circuit (May 12, 20 gﬁ}

Memorandum Of Law C?E)

Section 42 U.5.C.S. 1981 was originally enacted as part of section #1 of
the Civil Rights a%ﬁ\of 1866, authorized by section #2 of the 13th amend-—

ment to the United St Egs Constitution. 42 U.S.C.S. 1981 was clearly de-

signed and enacted to doﬁigjt what it's term suggest: To prohibit all ra-

cial discrimination. Under 5§§2§riginal language of the Congressional 1866
act, congress prohibited racial\@éicrimination between citizens with respe-
ct to the enumerated rights; that i iscrimination between white and non-
white citizens of the United States of (§ficaa With respect to the rights

enumerated under 42 U.S.C.S. 1981, person bhin the jurisdiction of the

United States are guranteed the same freedoms enjoyed by white citizens of

the United States of America. Title 42 U.8.C.S. Q%ﬁy's broad sweep is dir-

ected to intentional discrimination. The Civil Rigggg Act of 1866 was dir-

ected primarily against the mistreatment of black people by private indiv—

iduals. See Jones vs. Alfred H. Mayer Company, 392 U.S. 409. In the House
G;%Representative, representative Wilson argued for passage of the 1866

C§§%§,Right bill on the grounds that the law would " protect our United Sta-

tes cé%ég%n's from the highest to the lowest from the whitest to the black-

est, in ¢ enjoyment of the fundamental rights which belong to all men,
Gb___.____

one race shal@(?yt be more favored in respect to another. Cong. Globe, 39th

Congress. Ist séggﬁag at 1117, also see Jones, 392 U.S. 436. 42 U.S.C.S.

1981 rest not only 5£>the l4th Amendment but also on the foundation of the
o
OO) (7)



Case 2:14-cv-04833-UA-AS Document 1-1 Filed 06/26323 Page 9 of 19 Page ID #:10

13th Amendment to the United States Constitution.(géttion 42 U.S.C.S., 1981

was enacted as sweeping legislation implementing thgjigwh Amendment to abo-

iish all the remaining badges and vestiges of the slave Yystem, The Black

Law Dictionary defines the ugly word of discrimination as {;%9: unfair tre-—

atment or denial of normal priveleges to persons because of th®irArace. Al-
T

so Black Law defines discrimination as the : Failure to treat all (Zions

equally, where no reasonable distinction can be found between those red
[ ]
and those not favored. (}
As the United States Supreme Court has noted, the intent of 42 U.S.C.S. (zb

1981 is to protect ﬁfpm discrimination identifiable classes of persons who

are subjected to inteh¥ional discrimination soley because of their ancestry
N\

or ethnic characteristic.

K%%%xlpsion
N4

Donald Sterling has been sued repg;%gy y for racial discrimination. Donald

Sterling has previously been held 1liab in a racial discrimination compla-—

int involving black tenants. Donald Sterli nce called his black tenants

smelly and dirty. Once again Los Angeles Cliﬁé%rs basketball team owner Don-

°

ald Sterling has targeted black people of the Af€%ﬁ§n~American Race with his

racial discrimination attack. Donald Sterling's racigi attack this time has

affected me in a very personal way. Donald Sterling has violated my personal
%CS natural rights guranteed and protected by the United States Constitution pur-

G%B;nt to my Civil Liberties. Unfortunatly, unjustly, unfairly and wrongly bl-

acgypeople have been traditionaly victims of discrimination. Sadly we have a
blaéggéﬁeéident in the United States of America, and the disturbing and mali-
cious hﬁé;fyl discrimination attacks against a black person like myself still
does exist \égﬁo the ignorance of people like Donald Sterling. It seems to

be that people<§g§p Donald Sterling to not want to accept and respect that bl-
ack people in the ﬁZéEFd States of America have Federal Civil Rights. There-

for it seems to be nowoafg urgent opportune date and time to hold Donald

OO) (8)
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Sterling accountable to the reality of the Civi@@}ghts of black people
and as such that his racial discrimination againstciszk people like my-

self will no longer be accepted or tolerated in the Uﬁ;? d States of Am-

Q
Q
%
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Relief Sought Q

Damages (/>

s

Pecuniary compensation or indemnity damages may be reégé?;ed in the courts

by any person who has suffered loss whether to his person{jbroperty, or ri-
ghts, through the unlawful act or omission or negligence onQ er. Dam-
ages may be compensatory or punitive according to whether they @S? warded
as the measure of actual loss suffered or as punishment for outraggz) con-
duct to deter future transgression. Compensatory or actual damages COHE%?%
of both general and special damages. General damages are the natural, necgg

essary,and usual result of the wrongful act or occurrence in question. Real,

substantial and ju ‘<%amages or the amount awarded to a complaint in compen~—

sation for his actual éyd real loss or injury does lawfully work to the be-

nefit of the plaintiff éﬁi%yre and remedy the wrongful ills of infliction

incurred upon such injured SQEBy. Such as the law itself implies or presumed
.

to have accrued from the wrong‘{ééflained of, for the reason that are its

immediate, direct, and proximate ré%&b , or such as neccessarily result fr-

om the injury or such as did in fact fég t from the wrong, directly and pr-
oximately, damages which are expected to fzgffw from the act or state of fa-
cts are therefor and do become the basis of aeplaintiff's suit. The measure
of injury, physical, mental and emotional, as a (:ﬁult of another's action
of omission, does lawfully constitute damage to a gzzson. As such "damage"
<§ and "injury" are commonly used interchangeably, but they are different to
(5%9 extent that injury is what actually suffered while damage is the measure of
({%ypensation for such suffering. A return of an injured party to the posit-
ioﬁ%%; occupied before he was injured by the unlawful act of another is a
prope~Y%hd lawful remedy. When return of the specific property right is not
possible (gisgn a stock fraud transaction, due to the stock no longer avail-
able), resci damages would be the monetary equivalent value of the st-
ock. Lastly sub z%?%;al damages are assessed to satisfy a bare legal right,

considerable in amouat and intended as real compensation for a real injury.

o

<
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Q,

As wherefor it is the respectful request of the R;}&ntlff here Reginald
Robert Watkins that this Honorable United States D§§E§9Ct Court do enter
and issue the following judgement via trial by jury o;cééyal by judge.

Judgement (jkgéggb

It is therefor the respectful request of the plaintiff Reginald Ro

Watkins that this court order Donald Sterling to pay the plaintiff Regin-

ald Robert Watkins damages in the forms of pecuniary, compensatory, gener1:>

al, actual, rescissory and substantial in the sum total monetary amount of

$50,000,000.00 (Fiftwy Million Dollars) .

R

O®@
ﬁéz ctfully submitted,

The<§231nt1ff.

[}
(Print name) Reglnalgﬁﬁgbert Watkins

(Signature) Qawﬁ%wum@kgfﬁtwﬁwff ﬁykgki

(Address) W T Mfi Liwnig Feduo| G tokian | ffM Furkion

P0.80x 7007 Maciown, FLp 32997

s

(/> (Date) JJLM%‘ Eﬁy EL&XQ%

\O) (11)
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Case 2:14-cv-04833-UA-AS. Document 1-1 Filed 06/2
pmf\zmw ORDERS 12411
WATKINS, REGINALD ROBERT 266-45-570h aph

Armouncement is made of the following award.

award: Good Conduct Medal (1st Award)

Date(s) or period of service: 23 May 78 thru 22 May 81
Anthority: Paragraph 3-2 Chapter 3 AR 672-5-1

Reason:
Format: ' 320

FOR THE PERSCNNEL CFFICER:

35~
DISTRIBUTION:
AFRTV-PAF-A (1)
REFERENCE SET (1)
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(I@lrxcs concerning these orders will be directed to {4
se Company Frankfurt APO NY 09757 FM (2311) 7366/ 66
&A Battalion (AETV-PAZ-A).
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For exemplary behavior, efficiency and fidelity
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